From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)

To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed); Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:58:46 AM

Lets spell it all out in the title, but not NIST

NIST Role and Activities Relative to the Post Quantum Cryptography White House Memo

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 10:53 AM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

0Ok, going live in just a few.

Are we sticking with this title:
NIST’s Role and Activities Relative to the PQC WH Memo
(maybe spell out White House?)

Thanks Thelma

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 10:52 AM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
<thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

OK great - let us know if we need to modify it later or anything.

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>; Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
<thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Sure! 1 like it sooooo much better than the DHS site.

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 10:50 AM


mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=47712aee342842309f8615fa0d93e5e0-Thelma A. A
mailto:kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov
mailto:kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)

<thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

Did you want to go live, Matt?

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>; Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)
<kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

I am liking this. Thanks

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 9:43 AM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Fonts of text are “set”. We don’t change them (except for headings) so not sure why it looks bigger
to you on this one.

Moved the top section to a blue box.

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 9:33 AM

To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

For some reason the font all looks bigger than usual. Can we reduce it a little? Maybe we put
the top section in a blue callout to break it up a bit?

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Viewable at:

https://w3auth.nist.gov/login
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I’'m not crazy about the title of the page — are you?

Thanks, Thelma

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 9:10 AM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
<thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

[s it OK for Thelma to publish the site and go live after this change?

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>; Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)

<kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

The policy is not NLT 2035 as of now so | don’t want to say that. Lets change need to should.

A: Transition your most important items to encrypt (and remember that the most important
information you need to encrypt should be replaced no later than 2035)! This is still far away
—but it’s important to start planning, prioritizing, and budgeting now.

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 at 8:58 AM
To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)

<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Following up on this to see where we stand?
Thanks, thelma

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 10:22 AM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)

<thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content
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Maybe this? Still seems confusing to me since it sounds like we’re telling people to only worry
about the really important stuff... but they can put off the rest.

A: Transition your most important items to encrypt (and remember that the most important
information you need to encrypt needs to be replaced no later than 2035)! This is still far away
—but it’s important to start planning, prioritizing, and budgeting now.

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>; Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
<thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

| want to noodle that one also. The NSM states a soft requirement for “goal of mitigating as much as
is feasible by 2025” so | think we might need to change “everything” to something more like “your
most important information”.

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 10:07 AM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
<thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

Matt - just confirming you're also OK with my edits to this answer:

A: Transition your most important items to encrypt (and remember that everything you
need to encrypt needs to be replaced no later than 2035)! This is still far away—but it’s
important to start planning, prioritizing, and budgeting now.

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:05 AM
To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>; Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)

<kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Thanks Thelma
After reading what | wrote, | want to word smith the last on.
| will update the langague and send back

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 9:57 AM
To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
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<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Prepped at:

https://w3auth.nist.gov/login
then
https://w3auth.nist.gov/cryptography/nists-role-and-activities-relative-pgc-wh-memo

thanks, Thelma

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 9:45 AM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Cc: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

Hey Matt,
Updates, attached. Please let me know if you approve this version.

Also copying Thelma here to see if she could start to get this built out for us in draft form on
the website. Thelma - this would either live on the https://www.nist.gov/cryptography page
or hang off of it in some way. This content is related to NIST’s role and activities relative to the

PQC WH Memao.

Thanks,

Kristina

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC Website Draft Content

Here is a short update of my thoughts
Please take a look and feel free to edit as you think works best
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PML is good with us putting this up and | gave them the option to add in later as we will also be
doing updates as we complete tasks.

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 1:23 PM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Website Draft Content

Just a reminder about this in case you need me to make edits. I don’t think we’ve heard back
yet from PML, right?

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC Website Draft Content

First cut - thoughts?

Kristina Rigopoulos
Director of Communications | Cybersecurity & Privacy

U.S. Department of Commerce | NIST
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 2069
Washington, D.C. 20230

Email: Kristina@NIST.gov
Mobile: 202.309.4791

Mational Institute of
N lsr SHorniopdsiate Toch GGy
(1R Elqp-fmﬂlr'l ¥ Comefiarce

Celebrating 50 years of Cybersecurity ot NIST



mailto:kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov
mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:Kristina@NIST.gov
https://www.nist.gov/cybersecurity/50th-anniversary-cybersecurity-nist

